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Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Antonia Hover; Brandy Butler; Hong Wang; Nickalus  Holmes; Sandra Soto
Subject: FW: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 14337)

Another one for correspondence - Dkt 20180021 
 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 10:27 AM 
To: 'Troy Rendell' 
Subject: RE: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 14337) 
 
Hi Troy, 
 
It wasn’t clear to CLK, from the document that was filed (see attached), what exactly the document 
was.  It appears to be a notice of intent of some sort, to you from staff, but is signed by you.  Any 
comments made on the document description when filed on-line do not transfer to the document 
itself, and staff is unable to see the document until it is accepted by CLK.  You may refile the 
document with a cover letter included in one pdf, advising that the document is a response to staff’s 
audit report. 
 
I hope you find that information helpful. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 

 
From: Troy Rendell [mailto:trendell@uswatercorp.net]  
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 10:07 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 14337) 
 
Thanks.. but that’s interesting since the Cover Memorandum to the Audit Report states: 
  
“If the Utility desires to file a response to the audit report, it should send a response to the Office of Commission Clerk.”
  
That is what is stated and that’s what I’ve done in the past.. 
  
As long as staff gets it doesn’t really matter to me.. 
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From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]  
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:00 AM 
To: 'trendell@uswatercorp.net' 
Subject: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 14337) 
  
The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and has not been accepted as an 
e-filing per phone conversation with Auditing & Performance Analysis (APA)/Mailhot, who advises that this 
document should be directed to APA directly. 
  
If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us  




